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17‐32 (COR) R.J. Respicio,T.C. 
Ada

AN ACT TO ALLOW FOR CONDITIONAL USE
OF PROPERTY SITUATED IN THE
MUNICIPALITY OF DEDEDO FOR
MEETINGS AND CULTURAL PURPOSES,
SPECIFICALLY LOTS 15‐3 AND 15‐R3, BOTH
OF TRACT 1413, WHICH ARE CURRENTLY
ZONED “A” (AGRICULTURAL),
CONTAINING AN AREA OF 4,208.7±
SQUARE METERS, AND BORDERED BY
ALAGETA ROAD. 

1/15/2013

1/15/13

 Committee on 
Appropriations, Public 
Debt, Legal Affairs, 
Retirement, Public 
Parks, Recreation, 

Historic Preservation 
and Land

Bill Introduced/History
1/15/2013 2:52 PM



 

  

  

  

  

January 15, 2013 

  

  

MEMORANDUM 

  

To:  Rennae Meno 

   Clerk of the Legislature 

  

   Attorney Therese M. Terlaje 

   Legislative Legal Counsel 

  

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio 

   Majority Leader & Rules Chair 

  

   

Subject: Referral of Bill Nos. 16 & 17-32(COR)  

  

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral of Bill 

Nos. 16 & 17-32(COR). 

  

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective committee, 

as shown on the attachment.  I also request that the same be forwarded to all members 

of I Mina’trentai Dos na Liheslaturan Guåhan. 

  

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.  

  

Si Yu’os Ma’åse! 

  

 
Attachment 








